
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 2:00 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: foia request
Attachments: Flint - MLive Information.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)" <RENNAKERJ@michigan.gov>
To: "Vorce, Susan (DEQ)" <VORCES@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Busch, Stephen (DEQ)" <BUSCHS@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: foia request

Susan,

Here is the information requested by MLive.

Jo Anne Rennaker
Secretary
Office of Waste Management and Radiological Protection
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517-284-6643

From: Vorce, Susan (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 1:40 PM
To: Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)
Subject: FW: foia request
Importance: High

FYI – we need to talk ASAP!!!

--Susan

Susan Vorce, FOIA Coordinator
Department of Environmental Quality

517-284-6889 or 800-662-9278

deqfoia@michigan.gov<<mailto:voces@michigan.gov>>